MBPSA

Meadowbrook Parent School Meeting Minutes Tuesday, October 3, 2017 6:30 PM Meadowbrook Library

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM

Officers:

Co-Presidents: Vanessa Moran, Jessica Brunner;
 Vice President: Cassie Hamill; Treasurer: Ricardo Sevilla;
 Secretary: Rhonda Hosper

Special Presentation:

- The 3rd Grade team presented information on Seesaw, an electronic journal that keeps students connected as a class and with his/her parents by having the teacher provide updates on what their students are learning about. Seesaw is available for Grades K-4 and an app is available to download, per your child's Teacher's approval.
- The Music Teachers, Mrs. Cataldo and Mrs. Tomashek presented a volunteer list of types of volunteers needed for the Winter Concerts at Bay Port High School held the week of December 11.

Principals Report:

- Lyzette Maroszek presented for Mrs. Zimmer. She reported that we are in need of creating our School Mantra. Mantra is a statement or slogan repeated frequently. The mantra will be 4-6 words that drives our daily thinking. The results will be compiled in order to come up with what we believe and promise our students, our parents, our community and each other. Stay tuned!

Presidents Report:

- An official motion was made to approve Rhonda Hosper for Secretary by Vanessa Moran. It was seconded by Cassie Hamill. Motion approved.
- A motion was made to vote in Ricardo Sevilla for Treasurer by Vanessa Moran. It was seconded by Charles Nett. Motion carried.

Spooktacular:

- Vanessa Moran spoke for Jessica Brunner (Head of Spooktacular) on the upcoming Spooktacular being held on Wednesday, October 25, 2017. We are looking forward to a fun filled evening for the students, parents and staff to enjoy. Children are encouraged to come dressed in his/her Halloween costume. There will be a DJ, various games, snacks and drinks.

Silent Auction:

 Vanessa Moran spoke for Jessica Brunner (Head of Silent Auction) on Meadowbrook's Silent Auction being held on Friday, April 6 from 6-8 PM.
 Details are currently in the works and more information to follow at the next PSA meeting.

Holiday Shop:

- Cassie Hamill talked about Holiday Shop fundraiser at Meadowbrook being held on December 12 & 13. Stephanie Adelman will be helping Cassie organize and set up the shop. This will be an opportunity where students will be able to shop for Christmas gifts for their loved ones during allotted school time. The majority of the items to shop are under \$5. The students will get to pick out a gift of their choice, wrap it and take home. A letter to parents is currently in the works of what types of items will be available to shop and there will most likely be an online catalog to view items. More information to follow at the next PSA meeting.

Fundraising Letter:

- Vanessa Moran informed us that she is currently in the process of finalizing a fundraising letter. More information to follow at the next PSA meeting.

Box Tops:

- Cassie Hamill discussed the Box Top drive currently going on and up until October 13. A Box Top sheet was sent home with students to collect box tops. Please send in any box tops you have during this time. Also, please note that we can collect Box Tops throughout the entire school year, as long as they have not already been expired. Thank you!

Staff Appreciation:

- Lyzette Maroszek talked about how staff is going to appreciate their fellow colleagues year-round, not just a week in May. They are going to highlight two different staff members in every school newsletter to learn more about them. They are seeking any donations that could be gifted to staff throughout the school year.

Other:

- Vanessa Moran talked about providing teachers with meals during their teacher conference nights. There will be a sign-up sheet going out via email and in the school newsletter/PSA website. Volunteers are needed to bring items to fill all of the meal requests. Thank you in advance!

The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 PM.

The next PSA meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017 at 6:30 PM.